
Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) MORROW COUNTY PROGRESSIVE DESIGN BUILD 
CONSTRUCTION OF MORROW COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER 

ADDENDUM No. 3 
 
This Addendum No. 3 (“Addendum”) modifies the RFQ which Morrow County published in Daily Journal 
of Commerce and Morrow County website on August 26, 2019. This Addendum modifies the RFQ as 
described herein. All RFQ terms not specifically mentioned or affected by this Addendum remain in full 
force. This Addendum is hereby added as a part of the RFQ.  
 
The RFQ is modified as described below. New language is indicated by bold print and underline. Deleted 
language is indicated by strikethrough.  
 
1. Proposer questions and Morrow County responses 
 

Question No. 1: Who will be managing the project from Morrow County? Will you be using an 
owner’s rep? If so, who?  
 
Answer No.1 : The Owners Rep, Hill International will manage the project in collaboration with 
the County. 

Question No.2: Who will be part of the selection team?  

Answer No. 2: A Morrow County Commissioner, the Chief Operations Officer of the Port of 
Morrow, Morrow County General Maintenance Supervisor, A member of the Owner’s Rep and the 
County Administrator.  

Question No. 3: Has there been any preliminary design? If so, by who and can a copy be made 
available?  
 
Answer No. 3: Morrow County had a feasibility study done to determine the square footage the 
building could be. That study will be available in the RFP, not the RFQ. 

 

 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the bottom of this page 
and return this page along with Proposal documents. Failure to do so may result in rejection of a Proposal.  
The purpose of this Addendum is to answer questions, clarify information in the RFQ, and make 
modifications to the RFQ.  
 
Any prospective Proposer who feels they have been adversely affected by these modifications must submit 
a written protest of this Addendum to the Single Point of Contact identified in Morrow County Government 
Center RFQ with in four (4) business days of the days of the date of the notification of the selection decision 
or protest will not be considered. Morrow County will not consider requests or protests of matters not added 
to or modified by this Addendum.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



*I hereby acknowledge having received this Addendum.  
 
Authorized Signature: ____________________________________________________________  
 
Print name of signer: ____________________________  
 
Date: ___________________  
 
Name of proposer: 
________________________________________________________________________  
(Please Print) 


